
From: AnnMarie Sanford
To: r5hearingclerk; Coyle, Ann; Smith, Robert H
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Entzminger, James; Hans, Mick; El-Zein, Jason; Fiala, Zachary; Greaves, William;

Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers); Weatherspoon, Darlene; Sweeney, Kevin
(MSP); Young, Michael (EGLE); Eickholt, Jay (DEQ)

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Freiborne Industries, Inc. (Pontiac,
Michigan); Docket numbers: CERCLA-05-2023-0015 and EPCRA-05-2023-0016

Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 5:28:41 PM

 
Ms. Grange,
 
Confirming receipt of your email below and the referenced attachments.
 
Regards,
AnnMarie
 

 
AnnMarie Sanford Member

2600 W. Big Beaver Rd.
Suite 300
Troy MI 48084

Phone 248-205-3246
Fax 844-670-6009
Email ASanford@dickinsonwright.com

 
From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 1:12 PM
To: AnnMarie Sanford <ASanford@dickinson-wright.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Smith,
Robert H <smith.roberth@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Entzminger, James
<entzminger.james@epa.gov>; Hans, Mick <hans.mick@epa.gov>; El-Zein, Jason <el-
zein.jason@epa.gov>; Fiala, Zachary <fiala.zachary@epa.gov>; Greaves, William
<greaves.william@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>;
Weatherspoon, Darlene <weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Sweeney, Kevin (MSP)
<sweeneyk@michigan.gov>; Young, Michael (EGLE) <youngm1@michigan.gov>; Eickholt, Jay (DEQ)
<EickholtJ1@michigan.gov>
Subject: EXTERNAL: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Freiborne Industries,
Inc. (Pontiac, Michigan); Docket numbers: CERCLA-05-2023-0015 and EPCRA-05-2023-0016
 
Dear Ms. Sanford,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk,
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U.S. EPA Region 5.  Also attached are a cover letter and Certificate of Service.  Please confirm receipt
of this email.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
 

 

 

The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachments, is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s), and may be
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments, destroy any printouts that you may
have made and notify us immediately by return e-mail. 

Neither this transmission nor any attachment shall be deemed for any purpose to be a "signature" or "signed" under any electronic
transmission acts, unless otherwise specifically stated herein. Thank you.
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